
MINUTES QE ~3~J~R ~3J~G OF THE ~ ~~ION QE THE CITY OF
LUFKIN, ~ HELD ON THE ~ DAY OF Q~Q~ER J~§~ ~ ~QQ P.M.

On the 11th day of December, 1985, the Cty Co.r~iiission of the City of
Lufkin, texas, convened in egu ar meetin in the Council
Chambers of City Ha I with the followir riembers thereof, to—wit:

Pitser ~. Garrison ayor
Percy Simond, Jr. Commis ioner, Ward No, 1
Don Boyd Cowwissioner, Ward No. 2
Lynn Malone Cornarissioner, Ward No. 3
Pat Foley Co arissioner, ard No. 4
Jack Gorden Comgissioner, ard No. 5
Harvey esterhoim City ana er
Brian Boudreaux Asst, C~ty Manager
Ron Wesch Public orks Director
Tommy Deaton Asst. ity ttorney
Nicholas Finan City P anner
Atha Stokes City Secretary

being present, and

Louis Bronau h Commissioner Ward No. 6

being absent when the following business was transacted.

1. ~eetin was opened with prayer by Rev. John be skas, Minister,
Saint Patrick’s Ctholic Churci,

2. ayor Garrison welcomed visitors present.

3, APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes of regular meeting of December 3, 1985, were approved on a
motion by Corn issioner Pat Fo ey nd ~econded y Commissioner Dun
B~yd. A un nimous affirn tive vote w s r corded.

4. §~Qj~ANCE : APPROVED ~iL READING — TAX ~ENL~NE~NuI
PROGRAM— PARKW000 MANOR

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission had for consideration an
Ordinance on First Readin to create a Tax Abatement/Reinvestment
Zone in favor of Parkwood Manor, Ltd. overing property at 920 Frank
Avenue, Mayor Garrison stated that this request had been represented

y Mr. Joe E. lark at last meeting of this Corn ssion, yor
Garrison stated that this facility was to provide building for
skilled nursin care wit~ some apart ents for retirees. ~ayor Garrison
stated that the Tax Abatement would bL or a period of l.~ y ars.

Motion was made by C wrnissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Don Boyd th~t Ordnance be approve on First Reading as presented. A
un nirnous affirmative v te was recorded.

Commissioner Percy Simon stated that he had noticed there w s some
wor already in prog ess on the bui ding and he wondered if this would
h ye anything to do with the Commission’s position. Commissioner
Simond stated that he would like to know ~f a person who had already
started renovations on a bui dng ~ou d be ~le to apply for a Tax
Abatement. In response to uestion by City ana er Westerholm, Asst.
City Attorney Tommy Deaton st ted that essentially t e p rson must
appl for the Tax Abatement Pro ram and then be in the renovation/re—
buil ~nga however, in this particular instance the Tax Ab tement was
alread in process and the ork that is being done at the old hospital
building is reme ial wor at this point. Asst. City Attorney Deaton

AGJAT~ 12/17/85



stated that he would research this question for Commissioner imond
and would ive him a ore formal opinion.

Commissioner Lynn Malone stated that he di not remeber seeing any-
thing that described hat Parkwood anor, Ltd. was p nnin to do to
the buildin a~ far as renov tions. City M na er ~e t r olin stated
t at the Reinvestm nt ~one portion of the proces as now being con—
si ered and an Agreement would be signed later for th Tax Abate ent
Program. City Manager Westerholm stated that at the time the partner-
ship enters into a contract with the City they also set forth what
they are planning to o to the building. City Manager esterholin
state that the Cty’s responsibility is to check and see hat every-
thing is do e, and then put a value on the proje t. yor Garrison
stated that efore th~ econd eading of the Ordinance perhaps Park—
wood Mar~or, Ltd. would submit some specifics on the remodeling which
would cost pproxiinately $2,000,000.

Commssioner Percy imond stated that at 1 st meeting he had asked
about residential property coming under the Tax Abatement Program and
he would like to h ye City Mana er ~esterholrn p1 in to the Commis-
sion what he had found out about same. Cty ana ~r esterholm stated
that he went back and checked t e law and found that residential prop-
erty could participate n the Tax Abatement ro rm. ity anager

e terhoim stated that the way the aw s set, when you designate
reinvestment zone, it cannot ~ave more than l0~ res~dentia area.
City anager ~esterholm stated that so far when the City h s desig-
nated a Reinvest nt Zone, they have desi nated the one property only
under application. City Manager esterholin stated that if you take a
lar e enough area and have less than 13 re idential, those resident
cou d be eligible.

~ Qj~~CE ~Q~J~ONED — FIRST READING — A NEXATION f~ PERMANENT
Q~j§~ ROAD— - - _____

Mayor Garrison stated that the Corn ission had scheduled First Rea&ng
of an Ordinance for annexation and per anent ~onin of property orth
of Old Union Road rd South of Texas South tern ailroad Line, e t
of Lar ent and East of Hudson C~ty Lim~ts line, and the st ff h.d &s—
covered that there was not enou h tme between the On—site tearing and
the First eading of th Ordinance, therefore, the ~tem ou d e post-
poned until next meetin of this coin ~is ion.

6. ORQINAN~E — APPROVED ~~OND READING : ~~~ION Va PERMANENT
ZONING — HIt~HWAY ~§ ~• W)4ITEHOVSE 2BIY~

~a or G rrison stated that the Co rn ssion now had for consideration
Second an i ia Readin of Ordin nce for Annex tion and Permanent
Zonin”~ of proprty locate on Hi hwa Al nd ~hitehouse Drive.

otion as nade by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded by Corn issioner
P t o ey that Qrdinance for Annexation covering property located on
Highway 58 and Whitehouse Drive be approved on Seconi nd Final Read—
in as presented. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

Motion was made by Commissioner P t Foley n s conded by Commissioner
Jack 0orden that property annexed on Highway Al at Whi~ehouse Drive
be zoned as Residential L rge. A unani ous affirmative ote was re—
cor ded.

1. 2~Q!J~A~~E ~~QVED ~ ~ READING LAWSON 1609 SMITH
~ SHOP

)

ayor Garrison st ted that the Commission now had for consideration
Second and Final Reading of Ordinance for one Change Request by Lula
Lawson coverinj property located ~t 609 S ith treet from Residential
Medium to Residen ial ediuin, Special Us (Beauty Shop).

DATE 12/17/85 PAGE 2



Motion was made by Commissioner Dvn Boyd and seconded by om issioner
Pat Foley that Ord nance be approved on Second nd Final Re~din as
presented. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

8. ORDINANCE— ~ SECOND AQ~~ WAYNEHAG~Q1 AGENT —

156 DENMAN~ RS TO NR

Mayor Garrison stated that the Co mission now had for consideration
Second and Final Readin of Ordinance for Zone C an e equest y yne
Hag und, Agents covering property locate at 156 Denman fro~ Resi-
dential Small to Neighborhood Retail.

Motion was ade by Commissioner Don Boyd and Seconded by Commissioner
Pa Foley that ‘rdi~ ance be approved on econd and Final Reading as
presente. A unanimous af irinative vote was recorded.

9. REAR YARD ~MEfrJ~ — APPROVED: ~~QMNT TO ~ 2~1~ANE

~ayor Garrison state t at at 1 st ineetin of this Commission an
Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance regardin rear yard requirements had
been heard on F~rst Rea ing and was now efore the Commission on
Second and Final Reading.

Motion was lade by Commissioner Don Boyd and Seconded by Commissioner
Pat Foley that Ainendin nt to Zoning Ordinance be approved as presented.
A unanimous affirmative vote wa recorded.

10. ~~RS — ~fQ ~ VMENTS TO WATER PLANT

Mayor Gar ison stated that at ast meeting o the Comms ion the pos-
sibility of installin pumps at the hater system was discu sed, layor
Garrison stated ti t the pumps would have to be desi ned b an engi-
neer s opposed to uyin pumps that we e ready for inst llation when
purc sed. Mayor Garrison stated that ince this was a requirement of
the Health Department, City Manager Westerholin had invite proposals
from en ineers for this purpose. Mayor arrison stated that the Coin—

ission had previously discussed the computer study of the distri—
uution system and since it was not specifically li ted as p rt of the
age da item, he we not sure t cou d be discussed. Assistnt
Attorney Tommy Deaton state that since the two it~ms were related nd
complimented each other, in his opinion, it oul be alri ht to con-
sider both items.

City Manager Westerholin stated that three (3) engineers ere asked to
give an opinion of whether or not the City cou d do th de ign of the
high ift pumps without a full blown study of the distribution sy tein.
City Manager Westerholin stated that there were three opinions given
and then prices for oing just the desi n work for the highli t Pu ps
and pri es for doing the distrThution syste~ study. C~ty nager
Westerholin tted t at two of t e ngineers f lt that it was not ab-
solute y necessar to do full blown study and the other engineer
thou ht it would be preferable.

Corn issioner Pat Fo cy stated that in the section on coin nts in one
of the proposals an engineer stated that if the design of the high—

ift pumps was done first, it wouldn’t make any &ffer~nce, and then
on page 3 of their proposal, they stated that if the design was done
first, it is possible that some minor modifications mi ht need to be
don in order to fine tune the pump desgn at a later date. Coinnis—
sion~r Foley stated that it seemed as thou h the engineerin firm w s
contradictin themselv~s.

City Manager Westerholm stated that he did not think it was true that
all of the engineers would agree that it would be est if the City
would do the total distribution system study first if he City had the

PAGE 3DATE 12/17/85



time, but knowing how long is involved in the Bond issue and getting
the work, we are talking about 2—3 years before it’s completed and the
City would be running short .f water before then.

In response to question by Mayor Garrison, City Manager Westerhoim
stated that the Water System Study alone would take 3 or 4 months.

Commissioner Pat Foley stated that it was his understanding that in
doing the distribution system analysis there would be son major
changes that coul d howe some effect on the pumps, and i V a major di s—
tribution study were made and there were recommendations for improve—
ments, it could be 2, 3, or 5 years before they are all finished.
Mayor Garrison stated that if proposals for both projects were con-
sidered and the Commission didn’t use the bid phase or the construc-
tion phase or the inspection phase, assuming that the City staff had
the ability to submit the bids, observe construction and make the
inspections. Mayor Garrison stated that the proposal from Goodwin—
Lassiter would be $13,000, Kindle Stone Associates would be $32,000,
arid Everett Griffith I Associates would be from $16,500 to $23,500,
and if there was any question about having the studies together, the
Commission could solve that by making an overall agreement with the
engineers to do both projects.

Commissioner Pat Foley stated that he was extremely disappointed that
the City has known about the problems at the water plant for two (2)
years and now it was being presented at the last minute and the work
had to be completed by summer. Commissioner Foley stated that in his
opinion it was poor planning that had put the City in this condition.
City Manager Westerhclm stated in response to Commissioner Foley, that
the City ha known, but it has not been too critical, and that it was
the Fire Insurance Study that had brought this to the City’s atten-
tint. City Meager Westerhola stated that the City was being charged
one (1) cent key rate on the fact that the City does not have the dual
discharge system and the pump deficiency was being noted and the study
by Kindle Stone Associates also emphasized that we had more water
capability to bring water into the plant than we had to get into the
distribution system. City Manager Westerholm stated that those are
the reasons it was put in the budget last year. City Manager
Westerholm stated that $100,000 had been put in the budget for the im-
provements to the water plant only, and that did not include the dis-
tribution system study.

In response to question by Commissioner Jack Gordon, City Manager
Westerhoim stated that the pumps will not change the insurance rate
but the discharge will give a one cent rate savings. City Manager
Westerholm stated that for a short distance the City has one discharge
from the plant and then the dual system starts a few feet from the
Plant and the Fire Insurance Study suggested that we have the dual
system all the way from the pumps to these two mains leaving the
plant. City Manager Westerhoim stated that the $100,000 would cover
getting the new pumps and eliminating the single distribution.

In response to question by Commissioner Gordon, City Manager
Westerholm stated that there was not any money left from the previous
budget to do this study with, and that the budget had been amended
by $932,000 last year. Commissioner Foley stated that he would like
for City Matager Westerhole to give him a detailed report in writing
why the money is not available from last year’s budget.

In response to question by Commissioner Jack Gordon, City Manager
Westerholm stated that to pay for this study the City would have to
amend the budget and use part of the contingency fund. City Manager
Westerhoim stated that it would take 3 or 4 months to have the study
completed, then a bond election could be held or Certificates of Ob-
ligation used, and if there’s no call for a referendum on it they
could be issued, engineers could be hired to develop the plant speci—

DATE 12/17/85 PAGE 4



flcatians, bids for construction could be l•t, all of which could be
accomplished in a Z year period.

In response to question by CommIssIoner Gorden, City Manager
Westerhoim stated that in order to pay for this project tin City
could pledge the water—sower revenums through a rate increase.

In response to atatement by Commissioner Malone, Larry Lassiter
responded that although Urn firm .r Goodwan-Lassiter had not done any
projects th size or LufkIn, he and his partners had worked on larger
jobs while employed by other rim and in his opinion their background
and experience would enable them to take on a jab the size of Lufkin.

CommissIoner Malone stated that Kindle Stone Associates had ben on
top of the water study and It would appear that It would be advanta-
geous for the City to go with Kindle Stan Associates, however, he was
concerned about th. price of thel r proposal.

Comulssloner Foley stated that while the price ~pnrs to be higher
then the Other proposals, it also appears that Kindle Stone Associ-
ates experience Is greater In the computerized distribution systems.
CommIssIoner Foley stated that at this point he was more concerned
about where the Cit ~ woes) d g.t the money to P7 for the study.

Zn response to question by CommIssIoner Gordon as to whether one firm
could do the water study and anottmr firm do the computerized dis-
tribution study, Comulssionsr Foley stated that he would not Object
to separating each of the eras.

In response to question by CommIssIoner Foley, Cit7 ~euager We5terholm
stated thfl $10,000 of the bUdgeted amount of $100,000 for the water
study had been sOt aside for •nginerlng torn.

Larry Stone of Kindle Stone Associates stated that hewn appearing
In r.prenntatlon of his firm tonight because Billy Sims was coitted
elsewhere. Hr. Stone stated that an. of the issues was getting sous
high service pump capacity and he agreed with the City’s staff that
water cofld be rationed this summer unless additional pumping cap.—
blilti.. are provIded. Mr. Stone stated that thre wore V Ave pumps
at the plant and his V Arm bad Inked at them wh.n they were doing
the water supply study. Nr. Stone stated that when all the pumps are
twud on you could pump 63,000 gall outs per minute, and that the
pumps taken separately could pump 96.000 gallons p.r minutS. Mr.
Stone stated that these pu~s had ZOO hp electric motors, good sized
propellers, good sized base pines and there could be a potential for
trouble If the City contluuass incrnsing through the capacity already
there from the high service pump station.

Mr. Stone stated that one of the things Kindle Stone Associates looked
at during the water supply study was that the system would be fed from
two points, one being the ground water and the other boing surface
water. Nr. Stone stated that the $3.5 million referred to earlier
tonight was based on distributIon system Improvemnts that would allow
the City to feed from the two points. Mr. Stone stated that if the
City vs going to continue for the next ten-y.ar period nd th ad-
ditional cquclty Is needed there will have to be some fine tuning to
the system, m.d that there may need to be another parallel line tram
the high service pump station coming Into the system to reduce the
total dynamic head.

Mr. Stone stated that his firm would like to take four months to do
the distribution sy5teu analysis, they would need to lock at the
aster books and figure out where the water Is being used In the sys-
tern, each line segmunt would have to be looked at as to length end
size, the existing demuds, and seo what th. system Is doing on aver-
age and peak days. Mr. State stated that Kindle Stone had a basic

DATE 12/iT/fl PAGE 5



outline for the proposed improvements to the system and there would
probably be some mo ifications to same. Mr. atone stated that at the
end of six weeks his firm could advise the City where some of the im-
provements would nee to e made. r. tone stat~d th t, in his
op nion, it would be to the best interest o the City to have the
pumps instal ed prior to July, and it was feasib e to have the stud
completed and the pumps installed in this time frame.

Mr. Stone stated that if his firm is selected based on their quali-
fications? then they would sit down with the City nd ne otiate a
price to do whatever work is defined by the people appointed by the
City to do sa e.

In response to question by Commissioner Simond, Larr Lassiter stated
that he was in agreement with Mr. Stone’s anal sis of the ork to be
done and one reason for the dif erence in the mount of the proposals
cou d be whether or not a new map would have to be prepared. Mr.
Lass~ter st ted th~t his firm had proposed to use the existing City
map in their ~ork an if new maps were eveloped there would be a
consider ble difference in the cost and that u d be one difference
in the cost of the proposals. r. Lassiter stated that in insta lin
th~ p~ ps at the pump station his firm had proposed an abbrevi-
ated distr~ ution tudy be done of the area closer to the p ant, the
major lines leadin from the p nt, an the ~ajor dist ibution line
north of the City. ‘r. Lassiter st ted that if in the course of the
study the City deci ed that more up—to—date aps were to be used
then the price of the study would a up.

Mr. Lassit~r stated that he did not know whether the other engineers
had included ne maps in their proposals or not. Mr, Lassiter stated
that in the distribution study the improvements that need to be made
need to be prioritized so that the ost crit~ca pro ements c n ~e
made first so that some financial p annin could be dore b the City.
Mr. Lassiter stated that his firm would have the computer model of the
City’s distribution system and it ould be made ail b e to the C~ty
along with the electronic media, cc puter diskettes and d ta storage
information so that the City could mode their own wat6r system on
their own computer.

Jimm riffith stated That Commissioner Simond had asked about cost
variations and one o the reasons their proposal was so low is be—
caus his firs had done the previous work at the p ant, they had tied
down 11 the ines and were very fawiliar with the system. r.
Griffith stated that is firm would have the Jesi n completed in two
weeks and could move on w~th the job, makin ure that the pumps were
in by summ r. r. Griffith stated that his f~rm had Ire dy done an
anal sis of the City’s meter books tid n infiltration an lysis and
have it distributed on the hap.

Mr. Griffith stated that in visiting the p ant last week observed
that one of the pumps is currently own, and another one is running
nip—and—tuck and m~ght not make ~t until su her. Mr. GVffith st te
that his firm could do the dist ibution anal sis in tw’ months which
would be sufficient time to do any fine—tunin • Mr. C iffith stated
that if the City couies back in the future and m kes improvements,
for instance, to an elevated tank south of town, it will effect the
overall operation f the pumps to some degree. Mr. ~riffith stated
that the pumps that are existing will have to work with the new pumps
and it wouldn’t be dvisable to end up nocking their capacity down
by not designing them together with a proper manifo d system.

In answer to question by Comirissioner Foley, Mr. Griffth stated that
you try to stay within 2O~ range of the peak operating efficiency of
the pump and they can be designed where they w~ll stay within that
range even when an elevated tank is added later on.

DATE 12/11/85 PAGE 6



In response to question by Commissioner Foley, Mr. Griffith stated
that he had given the City two separate costs because he thou ht the
distribution analysis ight be a Future project.

Conunissioner Simond stated that he was really reluctant to vote
against anyone in the City who is paying taxes, however, even though
the proposed bid of Kindle atone Associates w s higher ~t appeared
that they were more experienced.

Motion was made by Commissioner Percy Simond and seconded by Commis-
sioner Don Boyd that the City select Kindle Stone Assocates as the
engineer to begin negotiations for the entire project and for the
scope of the work. T ~e following vote was recorded: Aye — Commis-
sioners Boyl, Simond, Malone, Gorden, Fole Nay — Mayor Garrison

ayor ~arrison declared that motion carried by vote f 5 to 1,

Mayor Garrison stated that he could not see choosing the highest esti-
mate and justifying that which is close to doub e what the other two
proposals are and he could not justify voting for inde Stone Associ-
ates in light of their esti ate, 4ayor ~arrison st ted that in his
opinion all the firms were capab e and he is confident the City will
get good job from whomever they choose.

LOa. ~ TV C~NS1LTANT

Mayor Garrison stated that the next item for consideration would be
inserted as iDa since it had been left off the agenda, and it was to
consider proposal for the engaging of a ca~ e TV consultant. t yor
Garrison stated that MerI Saxons name had come up at an arlier
meeting and the Commission had received a proposal fro r. Saxon
which had been distributed to the Coin issioners for rev~ew.

City anager Westerholm stated that he had vis~ted with Mr. ~a on to
see if the City could get a proposal for the stu y wit a pecial look
into the microwave situation to see if t ere were room for possible
improvements. City ~1anager Westerhoim state hat ~r. Sa~on had con-
tacted an associate, Mr. Wchael ead, who is an expert in the field
of microwaves and Mr. Meads resu e had been presented to the Ccm—
mission.

n response to question by Commissioner Foley, Mr. Saxon stated that
Mr. Mead would be doing his analysis in Dallas after had forwarded
the material which he will acquire from the le syst • Mr. axon
state U’ t t ~ere were a number of different analysi ‘ that could be
made, s e of which could be uite expensive, some of tfch entai ed
going up and down the microwave syste by truck, and h~ didn’ feel
that was recessary. Mr. Saxon stated that a rough ide of wh t the
City already had together with heights and distances of the paths
will e provided to r. Mead, who ill ~‘n turn put the information
into the c puter and come up with some sort of esti. ate.

In response to question by Commissioner Foley, Mr. Saxon st ted that
to bring down equipment from Dallas to analysis the si’nal or wh t—
ever is ne essary to determine if the signal is satisfactory could be
done, but, in his opinion, it isn’t ne essary and would enta~l a
more comprehensiveand valuable study.

In responseto question y Commissioner Simond, Mr. Saxon stated that
rain and fo and bad weather in general will affect the microwaves
and the fre uency of which will depend upon how much it affects it
and since this subject ets highly technical he would like to leave
it up to his associate.

Commissioner Simond stated that he had a number of questions that he
wou d ike to ask Mr. Mead and would like to see him come do n at scm
point in the future. Mr. Saxon stated that Mr. Mead plans to come to

DATE 12/11/85 PAGE 7



Lufkin as a part of the proposal and present his an lysis of the
system and would be available for questions at that -tis~ie.

In response to question by Commissioner Foley, Mr. Saxon stated that
the proposal would be complete in a week.

in response to question by Commissioner Malone, City Mana er
esterholin stated that the proposal would cost $2,SDO for the combined

work by r. Saxon and Mr. Mead.

Motior was madeby Commissioner Simond and seconded y Commissioner
Foley that the Coin ission officially retain Mr. Saxon and his associ-
ate Mr. Mead in the study of the cable sy~tem including the micro-
wave. unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

Coin issioner Gorden stated that in a previous meeting discussion s
made regarding Cablecom and the rat increase nd ho d requested
the City Secretary to send hi copy of the minutes of the June 19,
1984 meeting. Commissioner Gorden state that Mr. Ja es, who was then
presi ent of the cable division of Capital Cit~es, had appearedbefore
the Commission at that time and had stated that the sy tein was less
than it could be, and if this is so he is contradictin the man he i
working for. Commissioner Boyd stated that since that meeting so
improvements have been made. Coinrissioner Malone stated that future
improvements were promised t that cetin and he had re.neinbered see—
in television announcemen-tsthat a ked for the public to bear Wth
the cable company hi e the improvements were b ing ade.

Commissioner Malone stated that he would like to know if the Commis-
sion was g&ng to have workshop or whether there wou d just be a
question and answer period during the meeting.

Mayor Grrison stated that after the Commission has received the in-
formation from Mr. Saxon and Mr. Mead, it might be a good idea to
have workshop with the consultants along with r. Ja s nd Mr.
Nea

11. PUBIJE ~~jNG Q~ — ~~§~,j~HED ~ ANNEXATION~
ZQNJNG ~ J~Q~ 287 BETWEE~~ ~ ~

~ayor G rri on stated that the Cownission now had for consideration
estab ishinent of Public Hearing date for Annexation and Permanent
zorin coverin property located between Luf in Avenue and Shady—
pine on Loop 287 and being a portion of Tract 2 of the G. W.
Massingill Survey. Mayor Garrison stated that R. L. Cunrin h
had been designated as receiver of an estate and ordered o take
care of the sale of this property t di ide amon the hfrs,

Motion was made oy Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Don Boyd that PubI c Hearing date for the Annexati n ad Permanent
Zoning for property located at ioop 287 between Lufkin Avenue and
Shadypine be established as January 7, 1986. A unanimous affir~a—
tiv vote was recorded.

Mayor Garrison stated that the Cowmission now had for consideration
a Resolution ra ifying, confirming and approvin contracts for pro-
fessional services of architects, financia advi ors and attorneys;
and making provision for the payment of such contracts for the new
City Hall.

lotion was ade by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Don 8oyd that Resolution making provision for the pay .nt of contracts
for professiona services on the new City Hall be approved as pre-
sented. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

DATE 12/17/85 PAGE 8



1.3, ?jQ~j~ ~fl~Qy POSTPONED ~

Mayor G rrison stated that at last meeting of this Commission Coin
sioner Don Boyd had rec~uesteda progress report on the Police Study.
Commissioner Boyd stated that discussion of this item woild probably
be lengthy and due to the lateness of the hour he would request that
same be postponed until the January 7th eet~n •

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and secondedby Commissioner
L nn alone that Police Study progress report be postponed until
January 7th meeting. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

j~j~ BID REJECTED FENCE AT BRANQON.E~. T j K FENCE CO

.

Mayor Garrison stated that th Co~inission had invited bids for the
const uction of a fence to be used in fencing Brandon Park. Mayor
Garrison stated that the bid was for material only and that the fence
‘ould be erected by City employees. City Manager Harvey Westerholin
stated that the low bid was from T K Fence Co. of coydoc es for
$5,060.35.

ayor arrison stated that he supposedthat it was still the opinion
of the meinoers of the City Commission that it was advis ble to fence
Brandon Park, Mayor Garrison stated that he had notice a number of
letters of protest regarding closing the park in the newspaper which
were from people who were obviously misinformed; they had not heard
everything that the Commission had heard from t citizens of that
area about the Park. Mayor Garrison stated th t in his opinion the
fence could be use to some advantage when the park is reopened.

Commissioner Pat Foley stated that he had not been at the meeting
when the park was closed and he had a difference of opinion on the
subject of closing the park. Commissioner Foley stated that he had
some reservations about fencing off a public park nd in his opinion,
if there are problems at the park that would take a full time officer
to control, then thats what the City should do, Commissioner Foley
state that by fencing the park t e City would be running away from
the problem ar d his suggestion would be to attack the problem head—on,
Mayor arrison st ted that it was h~s understanding from some of the
people atter ding the previous meeting that they felt if the park were
fenced the crowds could be better control ed and the park would have
a better use for the younger peop e,

Commissioner Don Boyd stated that in his o inion an 8’ oak wood fence
between the church property and the park property ould serve a better
purpos

Coininiss~oner Boyd stated that closing of the park was temporary
measureand if it were completely sealed off b a fenc the city wou d
have to be concerned with openin nd closing the gates at cert in
times. Commissioner boy sta ed t at he could not ee fencing off the
park and he ad stated same at the previous meeting.

In response to question by Commissioner Pat Foley, Commissioner Simond
stated that ~e di not think it woul be practical to have an officer
on duty 24—hours a day at the park. Mayor Garrison stated that the
Recreation Parks employee who worked at t ~e park stated at t ~e pre-
vious meeting it was imposs>ble to control the situation at the park.

Mayor Garrison stated that he was distressed that the fence would cost
so much, Commissioner Simond stated that he was concerned th t t .e
price was so high and was only for the wire.

In response to question by Ma or ~arrison, Recreation Parks Directo
Don Hannabas stated that in his opinion the activities that had been

DATE 12/17/85 PAGE 9



complained about were not park related as far as the recreation pro—
ram for the park. Mr. Hannabasstated that there w re undesirab es

coming into the park but in his opinion the fence ould not stop any-
thing. Mr. Hannabas stated that the Church’s complaint had been th t
the people were parking on the church property and activities fror the
park were spilling over onto church prop rty.

Commissioner Boyd stated that the biggest problem was people coming in
on the back parkin lot of the church on their way to the park and in
his opinion puttin up a fence separating the church property from the
park property wou d keep the undesirables off the back parking lot of
the church. Commissioner Foley stated that some 4’ posts erected
alon the property line would serve the same purpose as a fence in
keeping people ofF the property. In response to question by Comn is—
sioner Fol y, Police Chief Leonard Latham 3tated that he had not heard
of any problems in the last few ceks but prior to that he was havin
the area policed regularly and in his opinion that had helped. Chief
Latham stated tha’ if it becomesnecessaryhe could have an ofVcer
outside the church during the church services. Commissioner Boyd
stated t at a park patrol could possibly be establishe • Commissioner
Foley stated that he wondered if the playground equipment were geared
to a younger age group if this coul help to al eviate the problem.
Coin issioner Amond stated that it was not the equipment that was
causing the o aer group to come to the park — they were comm for
dope. Commissioner Siinond stated that he did not agre with sendin
a police officer to the park to take care of the dope ddicts. Co
missioner Simond stated t at in his opinion nless 2 or 3 officers are
sent t the park there ou d probably be an incident invo ving the
police and offenders and could possibly turn ~nto a rac~al incident.

Coinnissioner Boyd stated that if the park had some lights it woul
help the situation and if the hg ting was doubled it would keep a lot
of the trouble down. Coin issioner Simond stated that the decent
people in that area wanted the offenders away from the park. Com-
missioner Boyd stated that he rea a letter in the newsp per from the
grandmother of the youn wan who was killed in the park and she d~d
not want the park closed. Commissioner Boyd stated that everyone that
went to the park was not “bad”. Commissioner Boyd stated that someone
neede to sit down and work out a progran where the park could be put
to good use, perhaps used by the Boy Scouts, to eep it p liced and
hay batter lighting. Commissioner Boyd stated that even if the Com-
mission pent $25,000 for a fence it would not solve the problem, the
troublemakers would just hang out outside the fence. Commissioner
Foley stated that he liked the Mayor’s sugge tion of h ving Commis-
sioner Boyd monitor the situation at t e park nd give a report at the
next Commission meeting. Commissioner ~imond stated that he would
like to know who would monitor the lights being shot out every ni ht
and in his opinion the lights wou d be shot out on a r gular basis.

Motion was made by Commissioner Boyd and secondedby Comissioner P t
Foley that the park be flooded with lights, separate the church park-
ing lot from the property, keep the park under observation, and re-
consider the situation at a later meeting. A unanimous affirm tiv
vote was recorded.

Motion was made by Commissioner Boyd and secondedby Commissioner
Foley that bid on fence from T K Fence Co. of Nacogdochesbe re-
jected. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

Mayor uarrison stated that the Coinmission now ~ad for consideration
bi for carpet to be used in the ymnast cs room at the downtown re-
creation center. City Mana er Harvey Westerholin stated th t the low
bid had been recei ed from Carpets by Curiosity in the in nt of
$2,592.8

PAGE 10DATE 1 /17/85



~oton was made by Commissioner Pat Foley and econded by Commissioner
Lynn a one that bid by Carpets by Curiosity in the amount of
$ ,592.87 be accepted as the lowest and best bid. A unanimous affir-
mative vote was recorded,

15. ~ : ~~VEO: EVERETT ~H ~ ~2~i~TE ~~POR

Mayor Garrison stated that the Coin ission had for con~ideration an in—
vo ce from Everett Grifith and Associates for engineering fees for
work compi eted to date on the sewer interceptor.

Motion was made by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Boyd that in oice from verett r~ffith and Associates for engineering
fee for sewer ~nterceptor in the amount of ~6,585,06 be approved for
payment. A unanimous affir ative vote was recorded,

1~± ~2U&.~OF J~~ii ~ APP~OVEO - ~fl~j~j~N ~flfjCATS ~
~LI6ATION : ~ It~ PLANT

Mayor Garrison stated that in order to issue Completion Certif~cates
of 0~li ation for the additional funds needed on the sewer plant con-
tract, two (2) weeks prior notice must be iven of our intent to is-
sue same in order to complete the project.

Mot on was madeby Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Percy Simond authorizin notice of intent to is ue completion Certifi-
cates of Obligation for sewer treatment plant, A unanimous affirma-
tive vote was recorded.

17. ~ ~ ~~NES — HANOICAPPEOPARKING

Corn issioner Percy Simond stated that while drivin ownto n last week
he had observed an airplane whch appeared to be just above the light
poles and he would like to know if the City or the FFA monitored low
flying planes. Commissioner Simond stated that the irplane di not
appear to be in trouble. City Mana er Harvey Westerholin st ted th t
if a number cou d be read on a low flyin p1 ne it could be reported
to the FFA, Cit ~4anager Westerholm stated that he would be in tou h
with the airport and see if he could et any information regarding
this airplane.

Commissioner Percy Simond stated that he would like to know if the
city oes anything about people who are not handic~pped p rkin in
hand~cap areas on cit streets. City Manager Westerhoim stated t t

e would pass this information on to the meter maids for observ tion.

Commissioner Pat Foley stated t at he had enjoyed working with the
members of the Coin ssion and would like to wish each one a M rry
Christmas and Happy ew Year, Mayor Garrison stated that the Com-
mission would send the message back to Commissioner Foley.

18, T ere being no f rther business for consideration, meeting ad-
journed at 7:21 P.M.

Pitser H. Garriso — Mayor

ATTEST:

DATE 12/17/85 PAGE 11



DATE 12/17/85 PAGE 12


